IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING

December 15th, 2022

MINUTES

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Clerk Dailey, Trustees Hardies, and Parker were also present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Resident Jason Atkinson, as well as guest Michael Duane.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to approve the agenda, Hardies seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: There were no requests to be heard.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 11-17-2022. Parker seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey updated the Board on Livingston County Sheriff's Department coverage.

Treasurer Bonnville submitted the Township's financial statement.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Bonnville to pay \$256,255.01 in Township bills. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Recreation representative Atkinson gave the Board an update on the ongoing recreation programs, as well as an update on the recreation budget and the revamping of the fee schedule.

Treasurer Bonnville updated the Board on the continued construction of the new main Fowlerville Area Fire station. Bonnville advised that the Fire Board had reviewed and updated the Chief's compensation package. Bonnville also reported that the Fowlerville Area Fire Department made 13 responses into losco Township between 11/17/2022 – 12/14/22. 8 responses were medical calls, 1 grass fire, 1 motor vehicle accident with injuries, and 3 calls that were cancelled while enroute.

Trustee Parker advised the Board that the Planning Commission had approved the selection of regular meeting dates for the 2023 calendar year. Meetings will continue to be the 2nd Tuesday of each month except March. March meeting will be held on the 7th due to March Board of Review. The 2023 Planning Commission Officers are as follows: Tammy Higgins – Chairperson, Dan Alderson - Vice Chair, Patty Dunn – Secretary.

Assessor & Zoning Administrator Allen's monthly report was submitted, 50 permits, 15 new dwellings, and 14 waivers have been issued in 2022, thus far. Assessor Allen also requested the funds to send out additional information with the assessment change notice to further explain the Consumer price Index (CPI) of 5% which will be used in 2023 assessments.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to allow Assessor Allen to spend up to \$200.00 on an additional 1/3-page notice to explain the increase in residents' taxable value due to the 5% CPI being used in 2023 assessments because the rate of inflation exceeding 5%. Hardies seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Supervisor Miller shared the set of specifications that he and Trustee Parker came up with for the replacement of the roof and the roofing materials for the Township Hall.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to amend the budget \$16,640.00 under Professional Contracted Services at allot for the Livingston County Sheriff's contract. Parker seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

The Board discussed the current contract with the Livingston County Sheriff's Department and agreed to continue the service for 2023.

Trustee Parker advised the Board that he had received a phone call from Theresa Hannath Site Manager, Land Development & Permitting from DTE regarding DTE's plan to move forward with their solar plans in losco Township.

Supervisor Miller will continue his efforts in obtaining bids for a standby generator for the Township Hall.

2nd Call to the Public: There were no requests to be heard.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adjourn at 8:59 p.m., seconded by Bonnville. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

Iosco Township Clerk